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June 6, 2022 

Mr. Matt Hixon 
Wastewater Plant Manager 
City of Edgewater 
500 West Ocean Ave 
Edgewater, FL 32132 

Subject : Piggyback Contract Offer for the Purchase of Polymer 
RE:  City of Boca Raton – Bid No. 2021-059 

Dear Mr. Hixon, 

Polydyne Inc. is pleased to offer the City of Edgewater the option to piggyback the purchase of 
CLARIFLOC SE-1445 emulsion polymer from the above-referenced City of Boca Raton Contract. 
The City competitively bid this contract in 2021. Attached for your reference, you will find our 
award letter and bid specifications.  While CLARIFLOC SE-1445 was not specifically included in 
this solicitation, it does include CLARIFLOC SE-1794.  CLARIFLOC SE-1794 is similar in 
composition to CLARIFLOC SE-1445.  With this piggyback agreement, the unit price for 
CLARIFLOC SE-1445 will be $1.70/Lb. through December 15, 2022.  There will be three (3) one-
year renewals for this contrat with price adjustments annually. 

We thank you for your business.  Should you have any questions regarding this offer, please 
feel free to contact Chris Cherp, Sr. Technical Sales Representative, at (941) 961-3998.  If this 
offer is acceptable, please send notification via email to: bids@polydyneinc.com. 

Best regards, 

Boyd Stanley 
Sr. Vice-President 

Attachments 

mailto:bids@polydyneinc.com
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December 16, 2021 
 
 
Boyd Stanley, Sr. Vice President 
Polydyne Inc. 
One Chemical Plant Road 
Riceboro, GA 31323 
bids@polydyneinc.com 
 
Subject: Notification of Award of Bid No. 2021-059 
  Wastewater Sludge Polymer 
 
Dear Boyd Stanley: 
 
You are hereby notified that “Polydyne Inc.” is awarded the above subject bid. 
 
The initial contract period will be from 12/16/2021 through 12/15/2022 and will automatically renew thereafter for 
three, one-year renewal periods as per Special Conditions Part V; Item No. 5.2 “Contract Period and Automatic 
Renewal”. 
 
Services from the City of Boca Raton will be placed throughout the contract period on an as needed basis via 
purchase orders. All terms, conditions, pricing and specifications for the above subject bid shall apply. 
 
Throughout the contract, your firm is required to maintain insurance coverage in accordance with Special 
Condition Part IV. Valid insurance is currently on file in the City’s Purchasing Division. 
 
If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at nphillipa@myboca.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Neil Phillips 
Buyer 
 
c: 2021-059 file 
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